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January 29,2010 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer and Regulatory Manager 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-078 1 

Re: 
Study: Staffs Third Data Request 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

Docket No. 090319-EI, Gulf Power Company 2009 Depreciation and Dismantlement 

Upon further review staff requests that Gulf provide some additional information regarding 

Please provide your responses by February 12,2009. If there are any questions, please contact 

your dismantlement study. 

Michael Springer at (850) 413-7082. 

Sincerelv, 

Dave Dowds 
Supervisor, Cost Analysis Section 
Bureau of Cost Analysis & Recovery 

DD:kb 
Enclosure 
Cc: Office of Commission Clerk 

Office of General Counsel (Fleming) 
Office of Public Counsel 
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Gulf Power Company 
Docket No. 090319-E1 

Staffs Third Data Request 

54. Please provide all supporting documentation in a hard copy format used to derive the 
latest updated escalation rates to replace the original March 2009 information in Gulfs 
2009 Fossil Dismantlement Cost Study and cited on Schedule 3 (page 18) contained in 
Volume 1 of 2 in Gulf Power Company Depreciation Study at December 31,2009. (This 
should be updated using the very latest information of the Moody’s Economy.com 
Edition) 

55. Please provide an updated electronic model of the fossil dismantlement study containing 
the latest updated escalation rates (calculation of inflation indices for fossil 
dismantlement) to replace the original information contained in the initial filing of the 
Fossil Dismantlement Cost Study including the projected future dollar dismantlement 
cost by plant site (via email or provided on disk) (The original escalation rates were 
listed on Schedule 3 @age 18) in Volume 1 of 2 in Gulf Power Company Depreciation 
Study at December 3 I ,  2009). 

56. Please provide both the source and date of both the original and the updated escalation 
rates. 


